
l. Name of Procurement Agency:

2. Method of Procurement:

3. Titleof Procurement:

4. Tender Inquiry No.

5. Date & Time of Bid Closing:

6. Da& & Time ofBid Opening

7. No. of Bid(s) Reccived:

8. Criteria for Bid(s) Evaluation

9. PPRA Rei No. (TSE):

10. Detail ofBid(s) Evaluation:

Namc ofBidder

I 1, LOWLST EVALUATED BII)I)F]R:

SiBnature: '( ,.1

02.01.2025 ! 100 Hrs

02.01.2025 I130 Hrs

03 Nos.

Evaluation and Comoarison of Bid as Der Biddins Documeds.

TECHNI AL EVALUATION REPORT

Limi

National Clompctitive Uiddine (NCB)

S,rDDl! of muhinle lvne ol clamos and con4gglgllbd0[]3rid
sEtion new I ahore south (ai Der 's slandard spccifi cations)

1.,'N r-.

553 \qq
Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Poli

cy/BasL for Technical
Rejectioo / Acceptance as
per Rule 35 oIPP Rules'

2004

M/s MUCIIAL TRADING COMPANY Shaheen Park, Near

Khushi Shadi llall, Amir Road, Ring Road, Lahore.

'I rchnical l! arksSr. #

Non Responsive due to 6l70
higher than the lowest one.N/'A

M/s N,M NTERPRISES
235-B,Johar Town l-ahore,
Pakislan

I

N/A Qualified and recommended as

lowest responsive bidder.

N4/'s I{UCtLA.L TRAI)lN(i
COMPANY Shaheen Park.

Near Khushi Shadi Hall,
Amir Road, Ring Road,

Lahore.

)

Non Responsive duc to 1507o

higher than thc lorvest.one, -..
N/A

3 M/s CONSPAK 231-
A.Block K-1, Wapda Tolvn,
Lahore - '

Ollicial Starnf: L

(As l'er Itulc 35 of Pl' Rules,200.l)

htlp://www.onra.org.pk/do\rnload.asp?lenderid= I 9 I 375

t nllc )lt L(. kll,7



Address

opra-org.pudownload.asp?t6nderid- 191375

Online Submitted Tender

,Orgonizolion rNotionol Tronsmisslon ond Despolch compony
Nqme

clor Medio NTDC. Room No 63 Wopdo House

choreI

042-99244441 -.1Tel No.

Fox No .a42-992A4882

1 91 375

NVITATION FOR BIDS/DEPU iv laeN,corn soo KV G/s New ,LHR

Description INVITATION FOR BIDS NOtiONO Tronsmiss ion & Despolch ComPonY Limited

r{NTDCL) invites seoied bids from mcnufoclurers cr suppliers registereC

wlth lncome Tox ond Soles Tox Deportments, for the supply of mullip

)

I

e

type of clomPs ond conneclors for NTDC?s Asse'ls Monogement on bosis

Competitive Bidding INCB),ihrough single stoge sing eof Noliono

hltpsJ/ww.ppra org pudownload asp?tenderld= 191375

envelope under NTDCL?s own resources: Tender No. Description of

rstore/Moteriol Quontity Required Delivery/ Comp etion Period Prlce of

Tender Documents Dole & Time Submission of Bids Opening of Bids

Tender No. T-O 1-2024-25 Supply of multiple type of clomps ond

connectors (os per NTDCL?s stondord specificotions) As perTender

Documenis Wi'thln 60 Doys from the dote of issuonce of purchose order

nt.SOOOI- Non-Refundoble O2 /01 125 l^l II:00AM 02l01 /25AtI1:30

le.r,a. ColonroNs / ELIGIBILITY l. Monufocture/Aulhorized
lDistributors/Deolers/suppliers hoving lhe volid GsT ond NTN numbers ore

Lqu"tt.o to porticipote. 2. The controctors/f irms should be registered

with PEC ond renewed/vo id up to dote in the relevont cotegory' 3 Price

of tn" aiOOing Documents is PKR 5,000 (Pok Rupees Five Thousond Only)

will be poy by o non refundoble fee in form of Bonk Droft from any

,.neoutei bonk of Pokiston in fovor of Deputy Mqnoger NTDC 500KV

i,Grio Stotion New Lohore south.4. The controctor should hove the

"*p"ri.n." 
of similor work of supply of Grid stoiion I'loieriol ond hove to

provide the coples of Purchose/work orders & sotisfoctory

insp"ciion/comptetion certiflcoles of 02 similor notures of works/moteriol'

5. Bid security / eornest money of successful bidders will olone be

Lroin.o o, o"rrity deposlt (till expiry of controct pedod) ond thot of the

;rest will be returned.6. An olfidovit thct the compony hos never been

utock tisted by ony Ministry / Division / Deportment / Orgonizolion of the

couernment of Pokision must be presenied wilh the bids The Suppller/

Monufocturer wilt hove to provide ol leost 0l yeor wononty of oll

provided moteriol. 7. lncome Tox Return filed with income Tox

Oeporfment tor finonciol yeor 2023-24 S lnterested firms should hove

Lgrblpur". of business, telephone numbers qnd emoil oddress ond

*Jtt pr""iO. proof of their existence in the porticulor business' for nol les

tnon on" v"oi. 9. Bidders do not hove lhe option of submitting their bids

leLectronicotty. Unseoled bids/unsigned tender documents will not be

s

City

Receipt No

Tender No



25 2:14Ptt ppE.org.pudowload.asg?tenderid= 111375

:entertoineC / received. 10. Tender will be issued only to the proprietor of
firm or his l{:golly Authorized representotive with volid CNIC. A complete .
set of Bidd ng Documenls con be purchqsed up till 0l doy before the
tender opening doie by'lhe interested eligible bidders r, firms on
submission of on opplicotion to the Deputy Monoger 5C,0KV Grid Stotion
NTDCL Ne\v Lohore south. Seoled bids should accompcny CDR / poy
order /De."rond drott of ?5%? of bid prices os Bid Securily? in fovor of
Deputy Monog€.r 500KV Grid Stotion NTDCL New Lohore south, which
should reo:h thls office on/or before dole/ time os mertioned obove.
,Bids will be opered on some doy in the presence of the bidders or iheir
routhorized representolives in the office of Depuly Monoger 5O0KV Grid
Siolion NTDCL New Lahore south. ? All rights ore reserved with the
.undersign€ d os f)er PPRA Rules-2004. ? Terms ond condilions ore to be
fo lowed ct per t) dding documents. ? This tender is olso ovoiloble on
PPRA/NTDC wet,sites. DEPU.TY MANAGER 500KV GRtD STATiON NTDCL
NEW LAHORE (Sl Conloct No.0335-740t 634

)9/12/2024

211/2025

I l:00:00 Al,4

I I :30100 Al.4

Remqrks

Adverlisemenl
Dqle

Closing Dole

Closing Time

Opening Time

Tender
Documents

Eslimqled Cosl

Tender Nolure

Eornest Money

Bid Vqlidily

Bid/Tender
Documenl
a osi

Remorks

Not


